@ Cryoserver

From: @adv je>
To: @gov.jex
Addressed To: @gov.je

Subject RE: Senator Gorst interview

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 17:39 BST

Dear |l

Not to panic, but lan can do 11am only on 5th May! He is in London/Brussels on 3 and 4 May.

| confirmed that in an email earlier to which you were not copied, and | can't remember if we mentioned days or dates when we spoke (or if we just
mentioned times). Either way, if | gave the wrong impression when we spoke, | apologise.

Can we re-schedule him for the 5th?

Many thanks

From: wsj.com>

Sent: 28 April 2022 17:12

o .-
Cc

@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Senator Gorst interview

[Duplicate Email Removed]

On Thu, 28 Apr 2022 at 14:37_@gov.je<mailto _@gov.je» wrote:

[Duplicate Email Removed]



@ Cryoserver

From: @gov.je>

To: “Colchester, Max" @wsj.com=
Cc @gov je>

Addressed To: I @0y ie

Subject RE: Senator Gorst interview
Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2022 10:37 BST
Moming Max,

Yes all is well for tomorrow.
No problem re the photographer.
The address is:

19-21 Broad Street
St Helier

Jersey

JE2 3RR

If you come to reception and ask for_ the Minister's Private Secretary, he will look after you.
Any more questions please don't hesitate to ask.

Best

From: Colchester, Max _@wsj.com>

Sent: 04 May 2022 09:48

o N 10"

Cc. N 0" >
Subject: Re: Senator Gorst interview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not dick links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.
Hi- Also | forgot to mention that 1 will be joined by my photographer. Hope that is ok!

Best,
Max

On Wed, May 4, 2022 at 9:42 AM Colchester, Max_@wsj.oom<mailt_@wsj.oom>> wrote:
Dear- Just to confirm our meeting tomorrow at 11am is still on. Please could you send me the address of where we are meeting?

Many thanks.

Best,
Max

On Fri, Apr 29, 2022 at 10:24 AM _@gov.je<mailt_@gov.je>> wrote:
Thank you Max, | appreciate that and again apologies for the change.

We look forward to seeing you on the 5th.

Best wishes.

From: Colchester, Max _@wsj.com<maito_@wsj,com>>



Sent‘ 29 April 2022 10:14

To: N 0" jo<eito S Q.o >
cc I @ jo<rait S oo jo>>

Subject: Re: Senator Gorst interview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi[Jif Yes will change my flights. Thanks,

Max

On Fri, Apr 29, 2022 at 10:01 AM | @ oo v e <mailto [ @gov ie>> wrote:
Ah, again apologies Max the Minister will be in our London office and back in the island on the 5th.
Would it be possible for you to switch flights (hopefully relatively straight forward with the 24 hour rule).

Best wishes

From: Colchester, Max
Sent: 29 April 2022 09:42

o I o o-<meito [ @0+ io>>
Cc I @ 5oV jo<maito I

Subject Re: Senator Gorst interview

@wsj.com<mailto _@ws; com>>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi-, | actually booked my flights already for Tuesday...

Can he do any other time on Tuesday?

Best,

Max

On i, Apr 29, 202 ot 904 AV I 0" <! @0V jo>> wrole:

Good moming Max,

Apologies, there's a slight diary change our end. Would May 5th at the same time and place be possible instead.

Kind regards

From: Colchester, Max @ws).com<mailt _@wsj_com»
Sent' 28 April 2022 17:12

_@qov je<mailt I @dov ie>>
@gov.je<mailt R0V i6>>

Subject_ Re: Senator Gorst interview

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not dick links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.
[Duplicate Email Removed]

On Thu, 28 Apr 2022 at 14:37, _@gov.je<maillo _@gov.je» wrote:



© Vorrw

P N

Ta:
Subject sent a message
Deate Wednesday, May 04, 2022 11:01 BST

s —

Morning, Give me a wave when you're in, we can touch base on Wall Stseet for tomomrow, shoukd all be siraight fosward. ..



Corohd ham

Cryoserver

From: gov je>
To: jerseyfsc.org>

Addressed To: I @ierseytsc.org
Subject Wall Street Jounal
Date: Thursday, May 05, 2022 10:50 BST

Deaffji]

lan has an interview with Max Colchester from the WSJ later today (on how we have responded to Russia/Ukraine and sanctions), and we have just
leamed that Deputy Kirsten Morel is also speaking to them.

Has he amranged anything with the Commission please?

Kind regards
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Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior pemmission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disdosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, induding the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www govje.
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End Of Message




© Soerver

From: I G orseyfsc org>

To I o -
Subject Automatic reply: Wall Street Jounal

Date: Thursday, May 05, 2022 10:50 BST

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know

the content is safe.

1 am out of the office. Please contact FSCCommunications@)jerseyfsc.org

Read the Jersey Financial Setvices Commission email disclaimer<https:/Awww jerseyfsc.org/email-disdaimer’>
End Of Message






